
                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
 

  

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
               
  
    
 
     
   
     
  

    
           
     

 

 

    JIM GIBBONS STATE OF NEVADA          TERESA J. THIENHAUS 
Governor  Director 

DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL 
209 East Musser Street, Room 101 
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4204 

(775) 684-0150 
  http://dop.nv.gov 

MEMO PERD #64/10  
December 16, 2010 

TO: Personnel Commission Members 
   Agency Leaders 

Agency Personnel Liaisons 
Agency Personnel Representatives 

   Employee Representatives 
  Media Representatives 

FROM: Teresa Thienhaus, Director 
Department of Personnel 

SUBJECT: REVISION #3 - CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION PLAN 

The third revision to the Classification & Compensation Plan published on July 16, 2009, is 
available on the Department of Personnel’s Website at http://dop.nv.gov/classplan.html.  The Plan 
will be republished July 1, 2011.  

REPLACEMENT PAGES

  vii    23.1 52.0     67.0      85.0     108.0 
3.1       24.0      53.0     68.0       87.0  111.0 

10.0   30.0 54.0 69.0   88.0 111.1 
11.0 37.0 55.0     73.0    89.0 112.0 
18.1 38.0 57.0 74.0 97.0 113.0 
19.0 42.0 59.0 76.0 101.0 114.0 
20.0 44.0 62.0 78.0 103.0 115.0 
21.0  45.0 64.0 80.0  106.0 

 23.0 51.0 65.0 81.0 107.0 

If you have any questions regarding this revision, please call Carol Pion at (775) 684-0151. 
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